19/ 11/ 2000

Debat e on anendnents by party del egates “polite but passionate'

DEBATE at t he Umo speci al assenbly, which is seeking del egat es approval
to make several amendnents to the party constitution, was polite but
passi onat e.

Mbost speakers said their States were supportive of the anendnents as a
whol e. However, sone highlighted issues relevant to their respective
St at es.

The debate on the proposals took place in the norning after party
presi dent Datuk Seri Dr Mahat hir Mohamad had delivered his keynote
addr ess.

Vi ce-president Tan Sri Mihyiddin Yassin first presented the proposal s,
expl ai ning the rational e for each proposed anendnents.

Each representative was then given 10 minutes to present his State's
stand on t he anendnents.

One speaker fromeach Umo State liaison commttee was allowed to
present his State's overall stand on the proposals.

They were noted to be generally supportive of the establishnment of
Puteri Ummo, although differing opinions were regi stered on organi sationa
details of the body.

Perlis Umo representative Abu Bakar |smail focused his presentation on
t he anendnent to make nenbership applicati on an easi er process.

"This amendnment will not only add to our ranks, but enhance the quality
of menbers which we will receive as well," he said.

Kedah represent ati ve Dat uk Badar uddi n Am ruddi n del i vered a rousi ng
presentation which touched on the need for nenbers to stand united.

This, he said, was inmportant, especially in the forthconi ng Lunas State
by-el ection on Nov 29

Badar uddi n cormended t he supreme council for dropping its origina
proposal to extend the tenure of service for the suprenme council and
di vi sion heads to five years fromthe present three.

He hurmourously likened the termof service of Umo | eaders to the
process of nestling an egg.

"I'f we nestle the egg too long, I"'mafraid the egg will suddenly becone
hard," he qui pped, to the |l aughter of the del egates.

On a nore serious note, Badaruddi n urged that the accepted anendnments be
practi sed by menbers at all |evels.

Badar uddi n, who i s the Kedah State Legislative Assenbly Speaker, said
t hat the Kedah Umo |iai son conmttee supported t he establishnent of the
proposed Puteri Umo.

He urged senior Wanita Umo nenbers not to be apprehensive about Puteri
umo.

"Pl ease don't be angry with Putri Umo," he said, "because Puteri
(daught ers) neans, after all, a novenent of daughters to all of you."

Badar uddi n, well known at past Umo assenblies for his anusing
presentations | aced wi th bawmdy anecdotes and surreal stories, also
hi ghl i ghted the plight of Umo nenbers at the grassroots.

Sonetines, he said, party directives, even those with the best of
i ntentions, negatively affected ordi nary nenbers.

He cited the Governnent's repeated remni nders that teachers who opposed
the Governnent woul d face stiff action

Badaruddi n sai d there was a case i n Kedah, where a student whose parents
wer e Pas supporters subnitted his homework i n not ebooks beari ng a Pas



| ogo.

Kel ant an represent ati ve Dat uk Ahmad Rast om Ahmad Maher suggested that in
future, any constitutional anendment exercise shoul d be done after hol di ng
a special forumto gauge support and to understand the peculiarities of
each other's situation.

Meanwhi | e, Ahnad Rast omsai d t he bi ggest problemin Umo nowwas not its
constitution, but excessive internal politicking.

He said this could be seen in the recurring probl emof noney politics,
wher e candi dates vying for party positions spent noney to buy support.

"Candi dates for party posts are swinming in noney during the general
assenbly el ection," he said, "but come general elections they all claimto
be very “poor'."

On the party's stand as defenders of |Islam Ahnmad Rastomsai d t hat many
non- Umo Mal ays and Bumi put eras were puzzled as to where the party stood
when it canme to religion.

To correct his, he suggested that Umo, in future, shoul d consi der
amending Article Three of the party's consitutionrelatingto the
foundation and objectives of the party.

No amendnents to Article Three were proposed at the assenbly.

Ter engganu represent ati ve Dat uk Paduka Abdul Rahman Bakar brought the
del egates attention to proposed anendnents in Article Five, relatingto
nmenber shi p applicati on.

The npst not abl e amendnent proposed under the Article was the one which
states that "every Mal ay and Bum putera has the right to register as an
Umo nenber".

Abdul Rahman sai d t he proposal was required due to numerous conpl aints
that new applications sonetines took up to three years to be approved.

He al so suggested that in he future, Umo shoul d consi der hal ving the
current figures of divisional nom nations requiredto enabl e a candi date
toqualify to contest party | eadership positions.

Penang Umo represent ati ve Dat uk Abdul Latiff Mrasa cormmended the party
for proposing to anend Article 6.3.4, which currently prohibits civil
servants under the A category of service, to contest any party position.

Abdul Latiff said the amendment was necessary in order for the party to
control the Governnent.

Thi s, he added, was because Umo nenbers had becore "I ackadai si cal " when
it comes to conducting progranmes.

Abdul Latiff said they relied too much on Governnment agenci es such as
Kemas and National Unity departnents.

"It is as if Umo menbers are not energetic enough to nobilise
t henmsel ves in conmmunity service progranmmes,” he said.

Citing an exanpl e of Umo nenbers' excessi ve dependence on Gover nnent,
Abdul Latiff pointed out howthe party was not doi ng enough to equip and
prepare the Mal ays for the know edge- econony or K-economny.

He al so questioned why the distribution of conputers under the
Enpl oyees' Provi dent Fund account w t hdrawal schenme was only linmtedto
posts offices, and not at Umo branches as well.

Abdul Latiff al so urged Umo's suprene council to engage in further
efforts to convince the people that "Umo is Islam and Islamis Umo".

He suggested t hat an ul amak advi sory body be established by the party to
persuade the country's ul amak that "they have a place in Umo at all
levels in the party".

( END)



	Debate on amendments by party delegates `polite but passionate' (NST 19/11/2000)

